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From: Mohamed Al-Ibrahim [mailto:mohamed.al-ibrahim@pharmaron.com]  
Sent: 11 April 2023 21:35 
To: Infectious Diseases 2023 <infectiousdiseases@speakersmeetings.com> 
Cc: Mohamed Al-Ibrahim <mohamed.al-ibrahim@pharmaron.com> 
Subject: RE: Acceptance towards the advisory board  
 
Dear Johanna, 
 
I am pleased to accept to serve on your advisory Board.  
AƩached, is a copy of my biography. 
 
Regards, 
Mohamed 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Mohamed Al-Ibrahim, MB ChB, FACP 
Senior Physician Investigator 
Pharmaron CPC 
Adjunct Professor of Medicine  
University of Maryland, School of Medicine 
 
Pharmaron 
Baltimore, MD 
Cell:     410-245-6888  
Email:   mohamed.al-ibrahim@pharmaron.com 
Web:    www.pharmaron.com  
 
Notice: This message and any attached documents contain information from Pharmaron that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, 
do not read, disseminate, copy or distribute this message or files associated with this message. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by replying to this e-mail and then permanently delete this message. 
 

From: Infectious Diseases 2023 <infectiousdiseases@speakersmeetings.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:02 AM 
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To: Mohamed Al-Ibrahim <mohamed.al-ibrahim@pharmaron.com> 
Subject: Acceptance towards the advisory board  
 

 
*** CAUTION! This email is from an external source. *** 

 
Dear Mohamed Al-Ibrahim, 
 
Greetings 
 
Thank you for agreeing to be Part of our company advisory Board. 
 
I am writing this email regarding your acceptance towards the advisory board (ϐind attached document), it will be 
really great if you could also reply to this email with your acceptance and send us your biography and research 
interest. 
 
Waiting for your positive reply 
 
Regards, 
Johanna Heikkinen 
Program Manager | Infectious Diseases 2023 
Ph. No: +1-770-450-8674, 
What’s App No: +1-770-762-9823  
 
 

*** CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the Pharmaron Group *** 

*** Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know that the content is safe. *** 

 

 You don't often get email from infectiousdiseases@speakersmeetings.com. Learn why this is important  


